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Village of Tickfaw, Loursiana

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered n the aggregate, that ratse substantial doubt about the Village of Tickfaw. Louisiana’s ability to continue
as a gomg concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date. including anyv currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereatter.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are tree from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to ssue an auditor’s report that meludes our opinions,
Reasonable assurance 1 a high level of assurance but 1s not absolute assurance and therefore 15 not 2 guarantee that
an audit conducted m accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Stundards
will alwayvs detect o material misstatement when 1t exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatenient resulting
from fraud 1s higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion. forgery, mtentional onussions,
misrepresentations, or the override of mternal control. Misstatements are considered material it there is a substantial
likelihood that. individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judament made by a reasonable user based
on the financial statements.

In performung an audit m accordance with generally aceepted auditing standards and Governmenr duditing
Standards, we:

e  Exerawse professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material nusstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.  Such procedures include
exanumng, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and diselosures in the financial statements.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not tor the purpose of expressmy an opimon on the effectiveness of
the Village of Tickfaw, Lowsiana’s internal control. Accordingly. no such opinion 1x expressed.

¢ FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

s Conclude whether, in our judgment. there are conditions or events, considered in the ageregate. that raise
substantial doubt about the Village of Tickfaw. Louisiana™s ability to contimue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, signmbeant audit findings. and certam mternal control-related matters that we
idenntied during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting prineiples generally accepted m the United States of America require that the Management's Discussion
and Analvsix; the Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual; the
Schedule of the Emplover’s Share of the Net Pension Lialality: and the Schedule of Emplover Contributions on
pages 5 — 12, 4% - 53, 54 and 55, respectively, be presented to supplement the basie financial statements.  Such
information 1s the responsibility of management and, although not a part of'the basic financial statements, 1s required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements n an appropriate operational, econonue, or historieal context. We have
apphed certain mnted procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted 1n the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods
of preparmg the mformation and comparmg the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries. the basic financial statements. and other knowledge we obtained dunng owr audit of the basic financial
statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the himited
procedures do not provide us with sufticient evidence to express an opmon or provide any assurance.
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Required Supplemental Information (Part I)

Management’s Discussion and Analysis



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Introduction

The Village of Tickfaw. Louisiana (the Village) is pleased to present its Annual Financial Statements
developed in compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 340 Bavic
Froancial Statements - Management's Discussion and Analvsis - For Stute and Local Governments
{GASB 34). and related standards.

The Village’s discussion and analysis 1s designed to (a) assist the reader i focusing on significant financial
wsues, (b) provide an overview of the Village's financial activity. (¢) dentity changes in the Village’s
financial position. (4 Wdentity any significant vanations from the Village's tinancial plan. and (e) identity
individual tund 1ssues or concemns.

Since Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 15 designed to focus on the current vear’s
activities, resulting changes, and currently known facts, please read 1t m conjunction with the Village's
financial statements on pages 16 through 27 of this report.

Financial Highlights

o At June 30, 2023, the Village's assets and deferred outtlow of resources exeeeded 1t habilities and
deferred mflows of resources by $4,128.086 (net position). Of this amount, $894.294 (unrestricted
net posttion) may be used to meet the Village™s ongong obligations to its citizens,

¢ For the year ended June 30, 2023, the Village’s total net position increased by $286.732.

e At June 30, 2023, the Village's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$822.893, an increase of $308.817 for the year. Of thts amount, $592.074 15 available tor spending
at the Village's discretion (unassigned fund balances).

e At June 30, 2023 the Village's proprietary funds reported combined ending net position of
$2.863.602 an decrease of $8.069 tor the vear.

Overview of the Annual I'inancial Report

The financial statement focus 15 on both the Village as a whoele and on the major individual funds. Both
perspectives, government-wide and major funds, allow the user to address relevant questions. broaden a
basis tor comparisen, and enhance the Village’s accountability. The statements then proceed to provide
an increasingly detailed look at specitic financial activities.

The MD&A 15 intended to serve as an introduction to the Village's basic finaneial statements. which
consist of three components: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial statements. and
(3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition
to the basic financial statements.



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
Village's finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business,  Governmental and business-type
activities are presented in separate columns along with a total column for the primary govemment.

The Statement of Net Posttion presents information on the Village's assets and habilities using the accrual
basis of accounung. 1n a manner similar o the accounting used by private business enterprises. The
difference between the assets and habilities 1s reported as net positton.  Over time. the increases or
decreases m net posttion and changes 1n the components of net position may serve as a useful indicator of
whether the financial position of the Village is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Village's net positien changed during
the most recent fiscal year, focusing on both the gross and net costs of varnous activities. both
governmental and business-type, that are supported by the Village’s general tax and other revenues, This
ts mtended to summarize and simphfy the reader’s analysis of the cost of vartous governmental services
and/or subsidy to various business -type activities.

In both of the government-wide financial statements, the Village's activities are divided tnto two types:
¢ Governmental activities - Most ot the Village’s basic services are reported here. including general
govemment, public safety. court costs, highways and streets, and samitation. These activities are
financed primarily by property taxes, franchise taxes. sales taxes, taxes on insurance premiums,

occupational licenses. sanitation fees and fines.

¢ Busmess-type activities - The Village charges a fee to customers to help cover all of the cost of
the services provided. The Village's water and sewer utility svstems are reported in this section.

The government-wide financial statements include the Village of Tickfaw. Louistana (primary
government) only and can be found on pages 16 through 17 of this report.
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Fund Financial Statements

A fund 15 a grouping of related accounts that 1s used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Village. Iike other state and local governments. uses
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related and legal requirements. The
Village uses two categories of funds to account for financial transactions: govemmental funds and
proprietary funds. Traditional users of governmental financial statements will find the tund financial
statements presentation more famhiar, Governmental funds are used to account for most of the Village’'s
basic services. However. unhike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on how money tlows into and out of those funds and the balances that are left at vear-
end that are available tor spending. These tunds are reported using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The
governmental fund statements provide a detatled short-term view of the Village’s general government
operations and the basie services it provides. Governmental fund information helps to determune whether
there are more or tewer financial resources that can be spent m the near future to finance the Village’s
programs. The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 19 through 22 of this
report.

Proprietary tunds account for water, and sewer utility services provided by the Village to its customers.
Proprictary fund statements provide the same type of information as the government-wide tinancial
statements, but the fund presentation provides more detail. The basie proprietary fund financial statements
can be found on pages 23 through 27 of this report.

Because the focus of govemmental funds 1s narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, there are differences in the information presented for govemmental funds and for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  Review of these differences
provides the reader of the fimancial statements insight on the long-term mmpact of the Village's more
mmediate decistons on the cutrent use of financial resources. Both the governmental tund Balance Sheet
and the governmental fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances provide
a reconciliation to facilitate thus comparison between governmental funds and govermmental activities.
The reconciliations can be found on pages 20 and 22 of this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding

of the data provided tn the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial
statements can be found on pages 29 through 4% of this report.



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As noted ecarlier, net posttion may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position,  The fellowmg table provides a summary of the Village's net assets for the current year as
compared to the prior vear. For more detatled information. see the Statement of Net Posttion on page 16
of this report.

Net Position
June 30, 2023 and 2022

2023 2022 $ Change 2% Change
Asvsets.
Current and other Assets 1.178.474 % 783.669 % 394 805 30.38%
Capttal Assets 3,233,792 3.264.721 (30.929) -0.95%
Total Assets 4.412,266 4.048.390) 363.876 8994
Deterred Outflows of Resowrces 35,550 16.351 19.199 117.42%
Liabilities
Other Labilites 215,741 142,178 {73.563) -51.74%
Net Pension Labdity 102,392 52415 (49977 -93.33%
Total Liabilities 318.133 194,593 (123.540) -63.49¢
Deterred Inflows of Resources 1.597 28.794 27.197 93 45%;
Net Posttion,
Net Investient m Capital Assets 3.233.792 3.264.721 (30,929 -0.95%
Ulirestricted 894294 576.633 317.661 55.09%
Total Net Bosttion S 4128086 % 3841354 § 286,732 7.46%

Approximmately 79% of the Village's net pesition reflects 1ts net investment in capital assets (land,
butldings, equipment. infrastructure, and mmprovements) net of any outstanding related debt used to
acquire those capital assets. These capital assets are used to provide services to citizens and do not
represent resources available tor future spending.

Approximately 21% of the Village’s net position are unrestricted and may be used to meet the Village's
ongoing obligations to its citizens.

In order to further understand what makes up the changes 1 net position, the following table provides a
summary of the results of the Village’s activities for the current year as compared to the prior year. An
analysis of the primary sources of these changes follows the table. For more detailed information. see the
Statement of Activities on page 17 of this report.



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Changes in Net Position

For the Years Ended June 30, 2623

Revenues.
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services
Operatmg Grants and Contributions
Capital Grants and Contributions
Greneral Revenues
Total Revenues

Expenses.

Governnental Activities

Business-Type Activities
Total Expenses

Change m Net Position

Net Posttion. Beginnmg
Net Posttion, Ending

Governmental Activities

2023 2022 $ Change % Change
S R12961 § 741130 § 71831 9.69%
23200 22,500 700 3.11%
48.603 164,637 (116.034) -70.48%
6R5.335 592,339 92,996 15.70%
1.570.099 1,520.606 49.493 3.25%
819418 834,700 15,2R2 1.83%
463,949 415,101 (4%.848) -11.77%
1,283,367 1,249 801 (33.,566) -2.69%
286,732 270.805 15927 5.88%
3.841,354 3.570.549 270,805 7.58%
$ 4128086 $ 3841354 § 280,732 7.46%

The Village's governmental net position increased by $294.801 to $1.264.484.

Businexs-Type Activifies

The Village’s business-type net position decreased by $8.069 to $2 863,602

Fund Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, the Village uses tund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with hinance

related legal requirements,
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Governmental Fuandy

The focus of the Village’s governmental tunds 1s to provide information on near-term mflows. outflows,
and balances of spendable resources. Such mformation s useful 1n assessing the Village's financmng
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a usetul measure of the Village's net
resources avatlable for spending at the end of the year. The basic governmental fund financial statements
can be tound on pages 19 through 22 of this report.

The general fund is the chief operaung tund of the Village. At the end of the current year. the total fund
balance tor the general fund was $592.074. all of which was unassigned. During the current year the
general fund had an inerease in tund balance ot $2635.900.

As a measure of the general fund’s hquidity. 1t may be useful to compare the fund balance to fund
expenditures. At June 30, 2023, the fund balance of $592.074 1s approximately 83.7%; of total general
fund expenditures of $707.328,

Proprietary Funds

The Village’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide
financial statements, but in more detail.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

For the general fund. actual revenues and other sources were $51,528 more than final budgeted amounts.
Actual expenditures were $10.472 less than tinal budgeted amounts. The net change in fund balance was
$62,000 more than the final budgeted amounts.

For the general fund. ongmal budgeted revenues and other financing sources were $738.600 and tinal
budgeted revenues and other financing sources were $921.700. Original budgeted expenditures and other
uses were $744.148 and final budgeted expenditures were $717.800.

Significant variations from the general tund’s onginal budget amounts and final budget amounts are as
tollows:

o Sales Taxes were decreased by $20.200

o Police Fines were increased by $42.900

o Miscellaneous Expense decreased by $19.867

e Clerk’s Salary increased by $11.900.

e Police salaries decreased by $23.281.

¢ Insurance reimbursement increased by $156.900

10



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Capital Assets and Debt Administration
Capital Assets

The Village’'s net investment 1n capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June
30, 2023 amounts to $3.233.795 (net of depreciatton).  The total decrease in the Village™s investment in
capital assets for the current fiscal year was $30.929 due primarily to depreciation expense of $193.635
and asset additions $162.709.

Major capital asset addituons during the current fiscal year included the following:

o  Water line improvements ot $102,745

o (2} Sewer pumps for $15.100

e Construction In Process- Road Improvements of $26 000

e The village started and completed the road improvements in July and August 2023 for a total of
$416.144.

The followng table provides a summary of the Village’s capital assets (net of depreciation) at the end of
the current year as compared to the prior year. For more detailled information, see Note 7 to the financial
statements on pages 41 and 42 of this report.

Capital Assets {Net of Depreciation)
June M, 2023 and 2022

Governmental Activities Business- Tvpe Activifies Total
2023 2022 2023 2m2 2023 2022
Laml $ 126285 % 126285 S 104238 8§ fo4238 8 230523 % 230523
Constructom m Process 26.000 - - - 26.000 -
Buddmgs 452,052 452,052 2121 2121 454.173 454173
Infrastruc ture 797743 797,743 - - 797743 797,743
Vehickes and Fqupment 326.380 323.643 630.254 399.030 956.634 922.673
Water Utility System - - 2204294 2101549 2.204.294 2101549
Sewer Utility System - - 2.470.909 2470909 2470909 2470909
Accunulated Deprecmtion  (L.218430)  (L179258)  (2688.054) (253359 (3906484 (371284
Capital Assets. Net S 510030 5 30deS % 2723762 S 2744256 § 0 3233792 S 3264721

Long-Term Debt
At June 30,2023 the Village had no debt outstanding.

11



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Other Factors Affecting the Village

The Village of Tricktaw’s management approach 1s conservative. When possible, the Mayor and Counetl
attempt to provide services for the Village based on existing revenues and to finance long-term projects
only when absolutely necessary. The Village actively pursues grant funds to mimimize the cost of major
projects to its citizens. The Village also attempts to keep utility rates at the minimum required to cover
the costs of utthity system operation.

Contacting the Village's Financial Management

This tinancial report is designed to provide the Village's citizens. taxpavers, creditors and investors with
a general overview of the Village’s finances and show the Village’s accountability for the moneyv
receives. Questions regarding this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to the
Honorable Anthony Lamonte, Mayor. Post Oftfice Box 249, Tickfaw. Louisiana 70466, telephone (985)
542-9249.



Basic Financial Statements
Government-Wide Financial Statements
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Village of Tickfaw
Statement A
Statement of Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Governmental Business- Type

Assets Activities Activities Total
Cash $ 774551 % 193.739 $ 968.310
Investments m Certicutes of Deposit 61.461 - 01461
Investiments m LAM.P. - - -
Taxes Recenable 38.697 18,301 76,998
Accounts Recenable, Net - 12.241 12,241
Due From Other Govermments 1.614 - L.614
Internal Balances 65,947 {65.947) -
Utility Deposit 1530 - 150
[nventory - 37,700 57.700
Land 126 285 104.238 230,523
Capttal Assets, Net RHENES] 2619324 3.003.269

Total Assets 1472450 2939816 4.412.266

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Pension Reluted 15,550 - 35.550
Total Deterred Qutflows of Resources 35,550 - 35,550

Liabilities
Accounts Payabke 40,028 7.277 48,205
Other Accrued Expenses 11.753 - 11.753
Accrued Salary Puyabke 10,132 4492 14.624
Accrued Vacation Pavable 3623 6.670 10.293
Deterred Revenue T.991 - 70,991
Due to Other Governments 2,100 4.650 6.750)
Net Pension Liability 102.392 - 102.392
Customers’ Depostts - 33,125 53125

Total Linbihties 241919 76,214 318133

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Pension Related 1.597 - 1.597
Total Deterred Intlows of Resources 1.597 - 1,597

Net Position
Net Imestment m Capital Assets S10.030 2.723.762 3.233.792
Urrestricted 733,454 139.840 894.294

Total Net Position $ 1264484 § 2863602 S 4,128,086

See accompanying netes are an integral part of this statement.
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Village of Tickfaw
Statement B

Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 390, 2023

MNet {Expense) Revenue and

Progratn Revenues Changes in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business- Type
Functions/ Programs Expenses Services Contributions Coatributions Activities Activities Total
Govermneldal Achviiies:
General and Admnunismrame 5 2768201 % 5 - 5 - % (193.8326) % -5 (1935820}
Police Department 350829 23200 - 8447 - 5447
Coagt Cost 21.107 - - 2993 - 2993
Street Department 0% 428 - - - (65 428) - (65,325
Streer Lights 25106 - - - (25 100 - {25106}
Saniation AB.S58 S4.175 - - 11.617 - 11.617
Maosqugo Abitement 3382 17048 - - 14.246 - F5.2060
Fue Protection 240840 - - - (205400 - {26.840)
Depreciation on Infrasmucnue 3507 - - - (3.997) - (3.9%7)
Toral Governnent Acin s 212418 S18. 44 24,200 - 1277.774) - {277.774)
Busmess- Type Acinities:
Water Unlity 234,978 P20 - HR,6U3 - (551536 (35150}
Sewer Llodiny 2IEGT 163,298 - - - (O5.673) {G5.673)
Total Bushiesa- Type Activhies 463,949 204 517 - 45.003 - 120,825 (1205, 520)
Toral Priouary Governnent 5 1.283.367 % S129601 % 2320005 +45.603 {277.774) (120829 (398603}

Gieneral Reveries:

Taxes
Propetty Taxes EIVA 1 - 40,186
Franchise Taxe 21,833 - 21843
Sales Tuxes 311,767 103922 115,689
Alcoholic Beverage Faxes G083 - EXER
Tirere~t Inconie 21,228 8.254 20432
Douarson- 1.487 - 387
Insurance Reunlnwsement 150896 - 156,896
Mmcelhine oy 9420 S84 10,001
Sale of Fixed Awsets 2775 - 3.775
Total General Revenues 572.575 112,760 OR5. 335
Chonee g Ner Position 204,301 {5068 386,742
Totai Net Position. Beginning D683 2871071 3841353
Net Position, End of Year 5 1.264.484 % 233002 5 4128630

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.



Basic Financial Statements
Governmental Fund Financial Statements
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Assets
Cash

Investment in Certiicates of Depost

Taxes Recenable:
Pubhe Utility Franchise
Sales und Use Taxes
Due From Other Funds
Due From Proprietary Fund

Due From Other Governments:

Lousng Beer Tax
Udlity Depostt
Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabities:

Accounts Payable

Other Accrued Expenses

Acenud Salry

Accrued Vacation

Deferred Revenue

Due to Other Governments

Due to Other Funds

Due to Proprietary Fund
Total Labilities

Fund Balances.
Restricted for:
Streets and Dramage
Fme Protection
Unassigned
Total Fund Balances
Total Lubities and
Fund Babnces

Yillage of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Statement C
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 34, 2023
Special Revenue Fumds
Fire
General 1995 Sales Protection
Fund Tax Fund Fund Total

S 516,293 % 169131 % 8U.127 8 774,551
40,974 20,487 - 61,461

3.795 - - 3.795

36,601 18,301 - 54.902

41,794 - 24.032 65,826

82 564 - - 82,5064

leld - - 1.614

- - 150 150

S 723,635 % 207919 % 113309 § 1,044 863
5 13,970 § 26,000 3 938 5 4,928
11,753 - - 11,753

8919 1.213 - 10,132

1 896 1,727 - 3.023

70.991 - - 70,991

- - 2,100 2100

24,032 41,794 - 65,826

- 16,617 - 16,617

1315061 87.351 3,058 221,970

- 120,568 - 120,568

- - 110,251 110,251

592.074 - - 392,074
392,074 120,568 110.251 822,893

b 723635 % 207919 % 113,300 § I.044.863

The accompanymg notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Village of Tickfaw. Louisiana
Statement D
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Slieet to
the Government-Wide State ment of Net Position
June M), 2023

Fund Balances., Governmental Funds, Statement C S K22.893
Amaomts reported for governmental activities m the statement of net posttion are different becuuse

Capital assets used m governmental activities are not fmancial resources and therefore

are not reported n the povermmental funds. These assets comsist of

Capttal Assets, Net of Depreciation 510,030

Deferred outflows ofresources used n povermmental actnvdies are not fmancial

resources ad therefore are not reported m these fimds, This s the reported

amount of deferred outflows of resources. 35.550

Long-term labilities are not due and pavable n the current period and. therefore,

are not reported n these funds. Long-tenn habihtes mehude the ollowmg:

Net Pension Linbility (102.392)

Deferred milows of resources are not due and payablke m the current penod and.
therefore, are not reported m these funds (1.597)

o

Net Position, Governmental Activities, Statement A 1.264.484

The accompanymg notes are an integral part of this statement,

1%



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governme ntal Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Special Revenue Funds

Statement E

Fire
General 1995 Sales Protection

Revenues Fund Tax Fund Fund Total
Taxes S 245832 § 103,922 $ 24032 % 373,786
Licenses. Permuts and Fees 82,375 - - 82375
Intergovernmental 39283 - - 29.283
Fmes and Fortertures 344776 - - 344,776
Donations 1,387 - - 1.387
Court Cost Revenue 24,108 - - 24,100
Sanitation Services 50,175 - - 50,175
Mosquito Abutement 17.018 - - 17.018
Interest Incone 13,497 6,463 1,268 21228
Other Revenues 7.889 - 1.531 9,420

Total Revenues 810.332 110,385 20831 953,548
Expendrtures
General and Admmistratae 203,707 - - 203,767
Polce Department 353301 - - 353.301
Street Department - 52,245 - 52.245
Couwrt Cost 21.107 - - 21,107
Street Lights 25,106 - - 25,106
Santation 3R.558 - - 38,558
Mosquito Abatement 2,752 - - 2,752
Fre Protection - - 19.529 19.529
Capital Qutlay 2737 26,000 - 2R.737

Total Expenditures T07.328 78.245 19.829 x05.402
Excess Revenues {Expenditures) 109,004 32,140 7.002 148,146
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Insurance Remnbursement 156,896 - - 136,896

Sale of Frved Assets - 3,775 - 3,775

Total Other Fnanemg Sources (Ulses) 150896 3.775 - 160,671

Net Changes in Fund Balances 265,900 35915 7.002 38817
Fund Balances. Beginning 326,174 84,653 103,249 514,076
Fund Balances, Ending S 592074 % 120,568 % THO0251 % 822893

The accompanymg notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Yillage of Tickfaw, Louisiana
Statement F
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Acfivities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Net Change in Fund Balances., Governmental Funds, Statement E A 30X R17
Amounts reported for govermmental activities n the statement of actn tties are different because
Captal outlays are reported m governmmental fimds as expendmures. However m the statement of

activities, the cost of these assets is allocated over ther estimated useful lves as depreciation
expense. These differences comsist of

Captal Outlay 8737
Depreciation Expense (39.172)

Sone expenses reported m the Statement of Achivities do not requre the use of current
fmancial resources and are not reported as expendifures m governmental funds  These
mchude the net change:

Non-enployer Contributions to Cost-Sharing Pension plan 3,670
Pension Expense (7.25h)
Change in Net Posifion, Governmental Activities, Statement B h 204,801

The accompanving notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana
Statement G
Statement of Net Posifion
Proprietary I'und
June 30, 2023

Assels Enterprise
Current Assets Fund
Cash b 132.943
Accounts Receivable, Net 12.241
Sales Tax Recenvablke 18,301
Due From Other Funds 16.617
Total Current Assets 180,102
Restricted Assets
Resticted Cash 60.816
Imvestments -
Total Restricted Assets 60.816
Property, Plant, and Equpment
Land 104,238
Plant and Equipment, at Cost 5,307.578
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (2.688.054)
Net Property. Plant and Equipment 2.723.762
Other Assets
Inventory 537.700
Total Other Assets 57.700
Total Assets 3022380
Liabilties
Current Linbilties
Accounts Payabk 7.277
Accrued Salary 4,492
Accrued Vacation 6.670
Due to General Fund R2.564
Due to Other Govermments 4.650
Total Current Liabilities 105,653
Current Linbihties (Payabke from Restricted Assets)
Customer Deposits Payable 53,125
Total Linbilties 158778
Net Position
Invested m Capital Assets 2.723.762
Unrestricted 139.840
Total Net Posttion $ 2.863.602

The accompanymg notes are an wtegral part of this statement.
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Statement H
Statement of Revenuexs, Expenses, and Changes in Net Poxition
Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023
Enterprise
Operatmg Revenues Fund
Water Sales $ 23,194
Penalties 4505
Safe Drinkmg Water Fees 3,906
Tap m Fees 12920
Sewer Charges 149,992
Total Operatmg Revenues 294517
Operatmg Expenses
Accoumntmg and Auditmg 25.008
Auto Fuel 2.096
Chlorme 14.007
Contract Labor -
Deprecution 154,463
Equpnent Rental 1.512
Inswrance, Liabilty 3,720
Insurance, Vehick 6.854
Insurance. Workers Compensaton 5.001
Mucelaneous 2,592
Office Expense 3.894
Payroll Taxes 8.904
Postage 1.668
Repairs and Mamtenance 533.79%4
Salaries 121.233
Safe Drinkmg Water Fees 906
Sewer Analysts 1,948
(Contmued)

The accompanymg notes are an wntegral part of this statement.
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Statement H
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Proprie tary Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Software 5 -
Telephone 16.920
Ultihities 36,709
Total Operatmg Expenses 463949
Operatmg Loss (169.432)

Nonoperatng Revenues (Expenses)

Grant 48.603
Sales Tax 103.922
Other Income 584
Interest Revenue 8254
Total Nonoperatng Revenues (Expenses) 161,363
Change m Net Posttion (8.069)
Net Posttion, Begmning 2,871,671
Net Posttion. Endmg 5 2.863,602

The accompanymg notes are an wtegral part of this statement.



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana
Statement I
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Enterprise
Fund
Cash Flows From Operatmg Activities
Recened From Customers $ 292.549
Payiments For Operations (202.273)
Payviments For Emplovees (126,146)
Paviments to Other Funds (153,494
Net Cash Provided by Operating Actnties (189,364
Cash Flows From Noncapital Fmanemg Activities
Recened From Sakes Tax 100,731
Recened From Grants 48.603
Recened From Other Income 1,277
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Fmanemg Actotties 130,611
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Fmancmg Activities
Purchases of Fxed Assets (133969
Net Cash Used by Captal and Rehted Fnancing Activities (133,969
Cash Flows From Investng Actrities
Recempt of Interest §.254
Transter To LAMP (2.390)
Net Cash Provided by Investmg Actinities 5.804
Net Decrease m Cash (166,858)
Cash, Begmning of Year 299 801
Cash. End of Year b 132943

Reconcihabon of Cash and Cash Equnalents to the Statement of Net Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Unrestricted $ 132943
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Restreted -

Total Cash and Cash Equnvalents § 132,943

(Connnued)
The accompanymg notes are an wtegral part of this statement.
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Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Reconciliation of Net Operating Loss to Net Cash
Provided used Operating Activities
Onperatmg Loss
Adjustments to Reconcike Operatmg Loss to Net Cash
Provided by Operatmg Activities:
Deprecation
Change m Accounts Recenable
Change m Accounts Payable
Change m Accrued Salary
Change m Accrued Vacation
Change m Due To Other Funds
Change m Customer Deposis
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

The accompanving notes are an tntegral part of this statement.
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Enterprise
Fund

$  (169.432)

154,463
(9.284)
(22.183)
68%
3.363
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s (189.364)




Notes to the Financial Statements



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023
Introduction

The Village of Tickfaw, Lousiana was incorporated on April 15, 1957, under the provisions of the
Lawrason Act. The Village operates under a Mayor/Board of Aldermen form of government. The Mavor
and each of three aldermen are elected at large for four-year terms. The Aldermen are compensated per
diem for each meeting attended. The Mavor recetves a salary. The Village is located approximately &
miles nerth of Hammond, Louisiana, on LA Highway 51 north of Interstate 12 and east of Interstate 535.
The Village’s total population 1s 635, as reported by the UL.S. Census Bureau, Census 2020. The Village
provides police protection, services to maintain and develop streets, dramage. and sanitatton. general and
adounistrative services, and utilities services tor area residents. The Village provides water and sewer
services to 307 water customers, and 250 sewer customers 1inswde and outside of the Village hmuts and 223
garbage customers. The Village employs 13 full-time employees in addition to the Mayor and Board of
Aldermen.

Governmental Accountimg Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Repornng Entitv, established
criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity and component units that should be included
within the reporting entity,  Under provisions of this statement, the Village s considered a primary
government, since it 1s a special purpose government that has a separately elected goveming body. 15
legally separate, and 15 hscally independent of other state and local governments. As used m GASB
Statement No. 14, fiscally independent means that the Village may. without the approval or consent of
another governmental entity. determine or modity its own budget. levy 1ts own taxes or set rates or charges.
and 1ssue bonded debt. There are no other component units which the Village of Tickfaw has an oversight
relationship.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (1.e.. the statement of net positton and the statement of
activities) repert information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and 1ts
compenent umts. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these
statements.  Govemnmental activities, which nomally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees
and charges for support. Likewise. the primary government is reported separately from certain legally
separate component units for which the primary government is financrally accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a
specific finction or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who
purchase. use. or directly benefit from goods. services. or privileges provided by a given function or
segment and 2) grants and contributtons that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other ttems not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprictary funds.  Major
mdividual povernmental funds and major mdividual enterprise funds are presented as separate columns in
the fund fmancial statements.

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The govermment-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements,  Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a hability s meurred. regardless of the tming of
related cash tlows, Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied, Grants
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soen as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider
have been met.

Governmental fund finanecial statements are reported usmg the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modifred accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay labihities of the current period. For this purpose, the
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 davs of the end of the current
fiscal pertod.  Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability 1s mcurred. as under accrual
accounting, However. debt service expenditures. as well as expenditures related to compensated absences
and clamms and judaments, are recorded only when payment is due,

Property taxes. franchise taxes. licenses, and mterest associated with the current fiscal period are all
considered to be susceptible to accrual and se have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal
period. Only the portion of special assessment receivable, if any, due within the current fiscal period s
considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period.  All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is recerved by the government.

The Village reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund 1s the Village's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of
the general government. except those required to be accounted for i other funds,

The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of spectfic revenue sources (other
than major capital projects) that are restricted by legal and regulatory provisions to finance specific
activities. The 1995 Sales Tax Fund and the Fire Protection Fund are considered major funds for
reporting purposes.

The 1995 Sales Tax Fund is funded by one halt of a one percent sales tax for the purpose of
constructing, mimproving, and maintaining streets and dramage facilittes, mecluding the overlaymng of
streets.



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

The Fire Protection Fund 1s funded by a 10 null property tax tor the purpose of providing a fire
department m Tickfaw,

The Village reports the following major proprietary funds:

The Enterprise Fund accounts tor operations (a) that are financed and operated i1 a manner similar to
private business enterprise where the intent of the goveming body 1s that costs {expenses, including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a conunumg basis be financed or
determination of revenues earned. expenses incurred. and/or net mcome is appropriate for capital
maintenance. public policy. management control, accountability. or other purposes.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting tssued prior to December 1. 1989, generally
are followed 1n both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that
those standards do not conthict with or contradiet guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Boeard, Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector gundance for ther
business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same hmitaton, The government has elected
not to follow subsequent private-sector gutdance.

As a general rule, the eftect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the govemment-wide financial
statements, Exceptions to this general rule. 1if apphicable, are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges
between the government’s enterprise operations.  Elimmation of these charges would distort the direct
costs and program revenues reported for the vartous functions concermned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services.
or privileges provided, 2} operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions,
mcluding special assessments, Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than
as program revenues. Likewrse, general revenues include all taxes,

Proprictary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.  Operating
revenues and expenses generally result trom providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongotng operations. The principal operating revenues of
the proprictary funds are user charges for the services provided by the enterprise tunds. Operating
expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds mclude the cost of sales and services.
administrative expenses. and depreciation on capital assets, All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When beth restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use. 1t s the Village's policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed,



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

C. Deposits and Investments

The Village™s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand. demand deposits, and short-
term mvestments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. State law
and the Village's mvestment policy allow the Village to tnvest in collateralized certificates of deposit,
govemment- backed securities, commercial paper, the state-sponsored investment poel and mutual tunds
consisting solely of government-backed securities.

The Village mamtains mvestments in the Lowsiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP). a non-profit
corporation formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and orgamzed under the laws of Lowsiana to
operate as a local government investment pool. LAMP invests its assets only in securities and other
obligations permissible under Lowisiana law for local governments. Investments in LAMP are highly
hquid and are considered to be cash equivalents.

D. Receivables and Pavables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end
of the fiscal year are referred to as etther “due to/from other funds™ (1.e.. the current portion of interfund
loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (t.e.. the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other
outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds.”” Any residual balances
outstanding  between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the
government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements. are offset by a tund balance reserve
account in applicable govemmental tunds to indicate that they are not available tor appropriation and are
not expendable available financial resources,

All trade and property tax recervables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible amounts.

Property taxes are levied on a calendar year basis and become due on January 1 of each year. The
following 15 a summary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes:

Authorized Millage Levied Millage
Fire Protection 10 10
General Corporate Purposes 6.82 6.82
Total 16.82 16.82

At June 30. 2023, there were no taxpayers whose percentage of total assessed valuation was 5% or greater
of the total assessed valuation.
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

The Village assesses a 2% sales and use tax. Proceeds are dedicated to the followmg purposes:

The 1984 1% sales tax is to be used for the purpose of providing tunds for the general fund of the Village
and for additional purmpose of providing funds for other lawful purposes of the Village. This tax 1s
accounted for in the general fund.

In July 2007, citizens of the Village of Tickfaw voted to allocate one half of the 1995 1% sales tax to the
Water and Sewer Uulity Funds and one half to the 1995 Sales Tax Fund,

The sales tax s collected by the Tangipahoa Parsh School Board and remitted to the Village 1in the month
tollowing the receipt by the School Board. The Scheel Board receives the sales tax approxunately one
month after collection by vendors. Sales taxes collected by the School Board in June and July (which
represent sales for May and June) and received by the Village in July and August have been accrued and
are inclhuded under the caption “Taxes Recervable.”

E. Inventories and Prepaid Items

All inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out method. Inventeries of the govemmental tunds
are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased. Certain payments to vendors
retlect costs applicable to future accounting pertods and are recorded as prepard tems in both government-
wide and fund financial statements.

F. Capital Assets

Capital assets. which include property. plant. equipment. and infrastructure assets (e.g. roads. bridges,
sidewalks, and similar ttems) are reported in the applicable governmental or busmess-type activities
columns n the government-wide financial statements, Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost or
estimated cost f historical cost is not availlable. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at thewr
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The Village maimtains a threshold level of $500 or
moere for capitahzing capital assets.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest
incurred durtng the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities 1s included as part of
the capitalized value of the assets constructed.



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

All capital assets, other than land, are depreciated using the straight-hne basis over the tollowing useful
Hves.

Bukimgs 20-40 Years
Inprovements 20-40 Years
Vehicles and Equpment 2-15 Years
Infrastructure 20-40 Years
Water Utlty System 20-40 Years
Sewer Utlity System 20-40 Years

G. Compensated Absences
The Village has the followmg policy relating to vacation and sick leave:

Yacation
Emplovees shall eam vacation by the following schedule:

One (1) year of continuous service, 5 days (40 hours)
Two (2) years of continuous service, 5 days (40 hours)
Three (3) years of continuous service, 10 days (80 hours)
Four (4) vears of continuous service, 10 days (80 hours)
Five (5) years of continuous service. 15 days (120 hours)

Sick Leave

Employees earn one day ot sick leave per month. The maximum amount of sick leave that may be accrued
ts 24 days.

The cost of leave privileges. computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section Co4). 1s recognized
as a current-year expenditure m the governmental tund when leave is taken.

In accordance with GASB-16, .dcconnnng for Compensated Absences, no lability has been acerued for
unused employee sick leave.

The Police Department has the tollowing policy relating to vacation and sick leave:

Vacation

One (1) year of continuous service. > day per month

Two (2) vears of continuous service, Y= day per menth
Three (3) vears of continuous service, | day per month
Four (4) years of continuous service, 1 day per month
Five (5) years of continuous service, 1 1/2 days per month

)
[ B



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

H. Extraordinary and Special Items

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are both unusual in nature and infrequent in oceurrence,
Special items are transactions or events within the control of the municipality, which are either unusual i
nature or infrequent in occurrence.

I. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of Ameriea require management to make estimates and assumptions that attect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and habilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenditures, and expenses during the reported period.
Actual results could differ trom those estimates.

J. Reconciliations of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Explanation of certain ditferences between the govemmental fund balance sheet and the government-wide
statement of net position is presented in Statement D of the basic financial statements. Explanation of
certain differences between the govemmental fund statement of revenues. expenditures. and changes in
fund balances and the government-wide statement of activities 1s presented m Statement | ot the basic
financial statements.

K. Fund Balance Reporting Footnote

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance
Reporting and Gaovernmental Fund Tvpe Definitions (GASB 33). This Statement defines the ditferent
types of fund balances that a governmental entity must use for financial reportimg purposes.

1. Nonspendable. such as fund balance associated with inventories. prepaids, long-term loans and
notes receivable, and property held for resale (unless the proceeds are restricted. committed, or
assigned),

2. Resmricted fund balance category includes amounts that can be spent only for the specitic purposes
stipulated by constitution. external resource providers. or through enabling legislation,

3. Committed tund balance classification tneludes amounts that can be used only for the specific
purposes determined by a resolution of the Board of Aldermen (the Village’'s highest level of decision
making authority).

4. Adssigned tund balance classification are mtended to be used by the Village for specific purposes
but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or commutted. The Board of Aldermen are
authorized to assign amounts to a spectfic purpose. and

wd
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

5. Unassigned tund balance 15 the residual classification for the government’s general tund and includes
all spendable amounts not contained n the other classifications.

[t 1s the Village™s policy to first apply restricted resources when an expenditure 1s meurred for which both
restricted and unrestricted fund balance or net position 1s available. The Village considers commuitted
amounts to be reduced first. followed by assigned amounts. and then unassigned amounts when
expenditures are incurred for which amounts in any of these unrestricted fund balance classifications could
be used.

L. Net Position
For the government-wide statement of net posttion, equtty is classtfied and displayed in three components:

1. Net Investment in Capital Assets — consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets. net
of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages.
notes, or other borrowmngs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of
those assets.

Restricted Net Position- consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (a)
external groups such as creditors. grantors, contributors. or laws or regulations of other
governments. or by (b) laws through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

3. Unrestricted Net Position- consist of all other net posttion that does not meet the definition of the

above two components and 1s available for general use by the Village.

b2

When an expense 1s incurred for purposes tor which both restricted and unrestricted net position
are available, management applies restricted resources tirst, then unrestricted resources as they are
needed.

M. Deferred OQutflows / Inflows of Resources

The Statement of Financial Position will often report of a separate section for deferred outflows and
deferred inflows of resources. Deferred outtlows of resources represent a consumption of net position
that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources until then. Deferred
mtlows of resources represent an acquisition of net posttion that applies to a future period and so will not
be recognized as an inflow of resources until that time



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

N. Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncements

The Village of Tickfaw adopted GASB Statement No. 96. Subscription-Based Information Technology
Arrangements.  The objective of this Statement 1s to better meet the mformation needs of financial
statements users by improving accounting and financial reporting for subscription-based information
technology arrangements by governments.  This Statement mereases the usefulness of government’s
financial statements by requiring recognition of certain subscription-based information technology
arrangements that previously were classified as operating costs and recognized as inflows of resources or
outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. It establishes a model for
subscription-based  information technology accounting based on the fundamental principle that
subscription-based mtormation technology arrangements are tinancings of the right to use an underlying
IT asset. Under this Statement, a government 1s required to recognize a subscription Hability and an
mtangible right to use subscription asset, and a lessor 1s required to recogmize a subscription recervable
and a deterred inflow of resources, thereby enhanctng the relevance and consistency of mformatton about
govemments’ subscription-based information technology activities. As of June 30, 2023 the Village of
Tickfaw did not have any subscription-based information technology arrangements to report.

2. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability

Budgetary procedures applicable to the Village are defined in state law. Louisiana Revised Statutes
39:1301-15. The major requirements of the Local Government Budget Act are summanzed as follows:

1. The Village must adopt a budget each year for the general tund and each special revenue fund. if
apphcable.

2. The chief executive officer or equivalent must prepare a proposed budget and submit the proposed
budget to the Board of Aldermen for consideration ne later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of
each fiscal year. At the same time. 1f total proposed expenditures are $300,000 or more. a notice of
public hearing on the proposed budget must be published in the ofticial journal in each parish in which
the Village has jurisdiction.

3. All action necessary to adopt and implement the budget must be completed prior to the beginning
of the fiscal year.

4. Budgetary amendments mvolving the transter of funds from one department, program or function
to another or involving the increase in expenditures resulting from revenues exeeeding amounts
estimated. require the approval of the Board of Aldermen.

4.All budgetary approprations lapse at the end of each fiscal year.

5. Budgets for the general fund and special revenue funds are adopted on a basis consistent with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Governmental tunds are presented on the modified
accrual basis of accounting.  Accordingly. the budgetary companson schedules present actual
expenditures in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States on a
basis consistent with the legally adopted budgets as amended.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

All budgetary amounts presented reflect the origmal budget and the amended budget (which have been
adjusted for legally authorized revisions of the annual budget during the year).

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents

As reflected on Statement A, the Village has cash and cash equivalents totaling $968.310 and investments
in certificates of deposit totaling $61.461 at June 30, 2023. These deposits are stated at cost. which
approximates market. Under state law. these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured bv
tederal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of
the pledged securities phus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with
the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledaing fiscal agent bank in a holding or
custodial bank that 1s mutually acceptable to both parties,

At June 30, 2023 the Village had $905,025 in demand deposits (collected bank balances) and $61.461 in
certificates of deposit secured from risk by $250.000 of federal deposit insurance and pledged collateral
of $655.025.

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

In the case of deposits. this 1s the risk that in the event of a bank failure. the Village’s deposits may not be
returned to 1t. As of June 30, 2023, $655.025 of the Village's bank balance was exposed to custodial
credit risk because 1t was uninsured or collateralized with securities held by the pledging institution’s trust
department or agent. but not in the entities name.

4, Investments in LAMP

Investments held at June 30, 2023 consist of $60.816 1n the Lowsiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP).
a local government investment pool. LAMP 15 admmistered by the Loutsiana Asset Management Pool.
Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana. The primary objecuive
of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the placement of funds in short-term. high quahty
investments.  The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local
governments tn Loutsiana are authonzed to invest in accordance with LA-R.S. 33:2955.

LAMP is an external investment pool that 1s not registered with the SEC as an investment company, but
nevertheless operates 1 a manner consistent with the SEC’s Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company ACT
of 1940, GASB 31, Adccounting and Fmancial Reporting for Certam Investments and for External
Investment Pools. requires the reporting of mvestment positions in 2a-7 hike pools (such as LAMP) be
based on the pool’s share price.

The tollowing disclosures are required by GASB Statement No. 31:
e The Village uses the quoted market prices to estimate the fair value of investments.
¢ None of the mvestments are reported at amortized cost.
o The Village has investments tn one investment pool. The investment pool is LAMP, and the tair
value of the posttion 1s the same as the value of the pool shares.
¢ There 1s no ivoluntary participation n an external investment pool.
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5. Receivables

In the government-wide statements, recetvables consist of all revenues eamed at year-end and not yet
received. Allowances for uncollectible accounts are based upon historical trends and the pertod aging and
write-off of accounts receivable. Major receivables balances for the governmental activities include sales
taxes, franchise taxes, and grants. Business-type activities report utilities eanungs, sales taxes and grants
as their major receivable.

In the fund financial statements. material recervables in governmental funds mclude revenue aceruals such
as sales taxes. franchise taxes. and grants and other sinmilar mtergovernmental revenues since they are
usually both measurable and available. Non-exchange transactions collectible but not available are
deferred 1n the tund financial statements m accordance with modified accrual. but not deterred in the
government-wide financial statements in accordance with the accrual basis.  Interest and investment
carmings are recorded only 1f paid within 60 days since they would be considered both measurable and
avatlable. Proprietary tund revenues consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet recerved.
Utility accounts receivable, sales taxes and grants comprise the majority of proprietary fund receivables,
Allowances tor uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon histerical trends and the periodic aging
and write-oft of accounts recervable.

The Governmental Funds recervables of 560,311 at June 30. 2023 consist of the followmg:

Taxes:
Public Uulity Franchise $ 3,795
Sakes and Use 54.902
Intergovernmental:
State of Lowsima. Beer Tax Distribution 1.614

$ 60,311




Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

The Enterprise Fund accounts receivable of $12.241 at June 30, 2023, consist of the tollowing:

Actie Accounts

0 to 30 Days $ 19.545
31 to 60 Days 9,023
61 10 90 Days 3.093
Ohver 90 Days -
Total Accowunts Recenablkes 31.661
Allowance for Bad Debts (19.420)
Total Accounts Recenable, Net h 12.241
6. Interfund Receivables/Payables and Transfers

The tollowing is a detailed list of mterfund balances reported in the fund financial statements on June
30, 2023:

Due From Other Funds Due to Other Funds

General Fund ) 124358 % 24,032
1995 Sales Tax Fumd - 58.411
Utibty Fund 16.617 82.564
Fre Protecuon Fund 24032 -
$ 163,007 % [65.007

The reasons for the interfund recervables/payables balances are as follows:
The reason for the interfund receivable in the General Fund 1s pavroll and other expenses are paid in the
General Fund for the 1995 Sales Tax Fund and Utility Fund. Al amounts are expected to be repaid in full

within one year tfrom the date of the financial statements.

Property taxes are collected in the General Fund and transterred to the Fire Protection Fund.
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As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

7. Capital Assets

Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the vear ended June 30. 2023 for governmental
activities 15 as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital Assets Not Bemg Deprecited:
Land $ 126285 8§ -3 - 3 126.285
Construction m Process - 26,000 - 26,000
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 126.285 26,000 - 152,285
Capital Assets Bemy Deprecnted:
Budmes and Inprovements 452,052 - - 452,052
Veheles and Equpment 323,643 2,737 - 326,380
Infrastruc ture 797.743 - - 797.743
Total Capital Assets Bemg Depreciated 1573438 2,737 - 1.576.175
Less Accumulited Depreciation tor:
Bulkdmgx 231,573 14,463 - 246.036
Velucles and Equpment 246,862 21711 - 268573
Infrastructure 700,823 2.998 - 703,811
Total Accunmilated Deprecation 1179238 39.172 - 1,218 430
Capital Assets Being Deprecuated. Net 394180 (36.435) -

-
[y N
s
[ |
ot |
Lh

Lh |-

Govemmental Actvitres Capital Assets, Net $ 320465 8 (10.435) % - 8§

Depreciatton was charged to governmental functions as follows:

General Admmustration $ 8,853
Police Protection 6.228
Street Department 13.083
Fire Protection 7.011
Infrastructure 3.997

$ 39.172
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Capital assets and deprecration activity as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023 tor business-type
activities 1s as follows.

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance

Capttal Assets Not Bemg Deprecated:

Land S 104.238 S -8 - % 104238

Construetion m Progress - - - -
Total Capttal Assets Not Bemg Depreciated 104.238 - - 104238
Capttal Assets Bemg Deprecuted:

Buklmygs 2121 - - 2121

Vehules and Equpment 599030 31.224 - 630.254

Water Uttty System 2101549 102.745 - 2.204.294

Sewer Uty System 2470909 - - 2.470.909
Total Capitul Assets Bemg Depreciated 5.173.609 133.969 - 5.307.578%
Less Accumubited Depreciation for;

Bulkdmngs 1.483 71 - 1556

Vehicles and Equpiment 185,327 45.747 - 531.074

Water Utifty Systemn ¥71.107 55789 - 926896

Sewer Utility System 1175672 52.856 - 1228328
Total Accunmidated Deprecition 2.533.5391 154463 - 2,688,054
Capttal Assets Bemg Depreciated. Net 2640018 (20494 - 2619524
Busmess- Twpe Actnvities Capral Assets. Net 8§ 2744256 § (20494 § - 5 2723762
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5. Accounts, Salaries, and Other Pavables

The pavables of $309 857 at June 30. 2023 are as follows,

Fire
1995 Sales Pratection Proprietary
Geperal Fund Tax Fund Fund Fund Total
Accounts S 13.970 $ 26.000 % YSR $ 7277 8 48,205
Accrued Payables 11.753 - - - 11.753
Salaries 8.919 1.213 - 4,442 14.624
Vacation 1.896 1,727 - 6.670 10.293
Due to Other Funds 24032 38411 - 82.504 163.007
Due to Other Govenmment - - 2100 4.630 6.750
Custoner Depust - - - 53125 33.125
S 60570 S 87.351 S 3058 S 158778 S 309,757

9. Short-Term Debt
The Village had ne short-term debt outstanding at June 30, 2023,

10. DPedication of Proceeds of Flow of Funds - Sales and Use Tax

The Village assesses a 2% sales and use tax. Proceeds are dedicated to the following purpose:

A. The 1984 1% sales tax 1s to be used tor the purpose of providing tunds tor general fund of the
Village and for the additional purpose of providing funds for any other lawful purposes of the

Village. This tax is accounted for in the general fund.

B. One half of the 1995 1% sales tax is to be used for the purpose of constructing. improving, and
mantaining streets and drainage facilities. including the overlaymg of streets and to fund bonds
used for street overlay construction. One half of the 1995 1% sales tax 15 to be deposited into the
Utlity Fund for the additional purpose of providing tunds for any other lawful purposes of the
Unility Fund, This tax 1s accounted for one half in the 1995 Sales Tax Fund and One half in the

Unlity Fund.
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1. Pension Plan

Some of the pelice department employees of the Village of Tickfaw are members of the Municipal Police
Emplovees” Retirement System of Loutsiana (System). This system 1s a cost-sharmg. multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan administered by a separate board of trustees. Pertinent information relative
to the plan follows:

Plan Descripnon. All full-time police department employees engaged m law enforcement are required to
participate in the Svstem. Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable
service or at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit,
payable monthly tor life, equal to 3 1/3% of their final-average salary for each year of creditable service.
Final average salary 1s the emplovee’s average salary over the 36 consecutive or jommed months that
produce the highest average. Employees who termunate with at least the amount of creditable service
stated above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions. may retire at the ages specified above
and receive the benefit accrued to thetr date of ternunatton. The System also provides death and disability
benefits. Benefits are estabhished or amended by state statute.

The Svystem tssues an annual publicly avatlable financial report that includes tinancial statements and
required supplementary information for the System.  That report may be obtained by writing to the
Municipal Police Employees Retirement System of Lowstana. 8401 United Plaza Boulevard, Baton
Rouge. Lowsiana 70809-2250, or by calling (225) 929-7411.

Funding Policy. Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 10% of thetr annual covered
salarv and the Village of Tickfaw 1s required to contribute at an actuarially deternmned rate.  The
contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30. 2023 was 25.07% of annual covered payroll. The
contribution requirements of plan members and the Village of Tickfaw are established and may be
amended by state statute.  As provided by RS, 11.103, the employer contributions are determined by
actuarial valuation and are subject to change each vear based on the results of the valuation for the prior
fiscal vear. The Village of Tickfaw’s contributions to the System for the years ending June 30, 2023,
2022 and 2021, were $9.200. $10.125. and $10.096 respectively. equal to the required contributions for
each year.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2023, the Employer reported a hability of $102,392 for its proportionate share of the Net
Pension hability, The Net Pension Liability was measured as of June 30, 2022 and the total pension
liability used to calculate the Net Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that
date. The Village's proportion of the Net Pension Liability was based on a projection of the Village's
long-term share of contributions to the penston plan relative to the projected contributions of all
participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2022, the Village’s proportion was
1.001700% compared t0.983300% measured as of June 30, 2021.

For the year ended June 30, 2023, the Village recognized pension expense of $7.419 representing its
proportionate share of the Systent’s net expense. including amortization of deferred amounts.
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At June 30, 2023, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources

related to penstons trom the following sources:

Differences between expected and
actual experience

Changes of assunptions

Net difference between projected and
actual eammgs on pension plan mvestments

Changes m proportxm and differences
between enployer contributions and
proportionate share of contnibutons

Enplover contrbutions subsequent to the
measurement date
Total

Deferred Outflows of
Resources

Deferred Inflows of
Resowrces

th
o
N

e
A
ad
[

18.280

35,550

1.597

$11.,392 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from Village contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the Net Pension Lability 1o the
vear ended June 30, 2023, Other amounts reported as deterred outtlows of resources and deferred mtlows

of resources related to pensions will be recognized 1 pension expense as tollows:

Year Ended

June 30, 2023 $ 5.860
June 30, 2024 h) 5.600
June 30, 2025 $ 1,514
June 30, 2026 h 9587
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Actuarial Assumptions
A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determuiming the total pension hability as of
June 30, 2022 are as follows:

Valuation Date June 30,2022
Actuarial Coxst Method Entry Age Normal Cost

Actuarial Assumptions:
Expected Remaining
Service Lives 2022 — 4 years
2021 — 4 years
2020 — 4 years
2019 — 4 vears
Investment Rate of
Return 6.750% net of investment expense

Inflation Rate 2.508%,

The discount rate used to measure the total pension hability was 6.750%. The projection of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the
current contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will be made at the
actuarially determined rates approved by PRSAC taking into consideration the recommendation of the
System’s actuary. Based on those assumptions, the System’s fuluciary net position was projecied to be
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members, Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benetit
payments to determine the total pension liabihty.

The mortality rate assumption used was set based upon an experience study performed by the prior actuary
on plan data for the period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2014 and review of similar law enforcement
mortahity, The data was then assigned credibility weighting and combined with a standard table to produce
current levels of mortality. This mortality was then projected forward to a period equivalent to the
estimated duration of the System’s liabilittes. Annutty values calculated based on this mortahty were
compared to those produced by using a set-back of standard tables. The result of the procedure indicated
that the tables used would produce hability values approximating the appropriate generational mortahity
tables.
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The best estimates of the arithmetic nominal rates of return for each major asset class included in the
System’'s target allocation as of June 30, 2022 are summartzed in the following table:

June 30,2022

Long-Term Expected

Target Portfoto Real

Agset Class Allocation Rate of Retum
Equitv 553.50% 3600,
Frxed Icome 30.50% (.R50%
Alternative 14.00% (1.95%
Totals 100.00% 5.40%
Inflanon 2.66%
Expected Nommal Return 8.06%

Sensitivity to Changes in Discount Rate:

The following presents the net pension liability of the partictpating employers calculated using the
discount rate of 6.750%. as well as what the employers™ net pension hability would be if 1t were calculated
using a discount rate that 15 one percentage point lower 5.750% or one percentage point higher 7.750%
than the current rate as of June 30, 2022,

Changes m Discount Rate

1% Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Inerease
5.75300% T730%% 7.750%%
Net Pension Liability $ 1430852784 % 1.022.177.525  §% 680.798.381

12. Retirement System

Emplovees of the Village are members of the soctal security system. In addition to employee payroll
deductions. Village tunds are remutted to match the employee contributions. Aggregate contributions to
the social secunty system for the vear ended June 30, 2023 of $66.263 was contributed by the Village.
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13. Risk Management

The Village 15 exposed to various risks of loss related te theft, damage. or destruction of assets. torts,
injuries, natural disasters. and many other unforeseeable events. The Village purchases commercial
msurance pohicies and bonds for any and all clamms related to the aforementioned risks, The Village’s
payment of the wnsurance policy deductible 1s the only liabality associated with these policies and bonds.
There has been no significant decrease in insurance coverage from the prior vear. and the amount of
settlements has not exceeded the insurance coverage for the past three fiscal years.

14, On-Behalf Pavments by the State of Louisiana

For the year ended June 30. 2023, the State of Louisiana made on behalf payments 1n the form of
supplemental pay to the Village’s policemen. In accordance with GASB 24, the Village has recorded
£23.200 of on behalf payments as revenue and as expense m the general fund.

15, Litigation

At June 30, 2023 the Village of Tickfaw was not involved in any hitigation.

16. Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated by management through December 4. 2023 the date the financial
statements were avatlable to be issued and these financial statements considered subsequent events

through such date. In July 2023 the Village entered into a contract to overlay several roads in Tickiaw,
The total cost of the project including engmeering fees was $442.145.
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana
Schedule 1
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Actual Variance with
Amounts: Final Budget:
Budgeted Amounts GAAP Favorable
Revenues Original Final Basis (Unfavorable)
Taxes:
Saks and Use Taxes S 221.400 $ 201200 S 207845 % 6,645
Ad Valorem Taxes 17,300 16,900 16,154 {746}
Publie Utility Franchise Taxes 26,500 26200 21.833 {4.367)
Licenses, Permuts and Fees-
Busmess Licenses and Permuts 9.100 9 300 9. 580 280
Taxes on Insurance Prenmuns 52.000 51500 71.360 19,8610
Bulddmy &Mobile Home Pernats 900 1,700 1.435 {265
Intergovernmental:
Lowsana Beer Tax Distribution 6,100 6100 6,0R3 {17y
State Supplemental Pay 30,000 23.200 23,200 -
Fines and Forfeits:
Fines 282.700 325 600 344,776 19,176
Securtty Detail - - - -
Donation 500 1,400 1.387 {13y
Muucipal Cowt Revenue:
Court Cost Revenue 19.R00 22 400 23,850 1.450
Witness Fee Rennbursement 200 200 250 S0
Samtation Fees:
Samtation Fees 49 400 47.600 48.447 847
Samtation Penalties 1.600 1.7060 1.72% 28
Mosquito Abatement Revenue:
Mosquito Abatement Fees 178600 7.100 17,018 (32)
Other Revenues:
Other 300 12,700 21.386 8.686
Total Revenues 735,600 764,800 816,332 51.532
{(Contmued)

See auditor’s report.
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

General Fund

For the Year Ended June 36, 20323

Actual Variance with
Amounts: Final Budget:
Budgeted Amounts GAAP Favorable
Expenditures Original Final Basis {Unfaverable)
General and Administrative:
Accounting and Auditing h 7.400 b 7.800 S 11.188 % (3.388)
Ammal Control 2,100 4.26G0 4.164 36
Ansessor 1,400 1.600 1.046 {46}
Aute Expense 2.900 - - -
Beautification 500 - - -
Capital Outlay 1.500 3,600 2.737 563
Christnas Decorations 300 - -
City Hall Gas 2.700 2.600 2.268 332
City Hall Unlities 1 800 6o 308 29>
Conventions and Travel 900 6O 500 Luo
Computer Maintenance 2,700 - 663 (6063
Copier Leuse 3.000 3.000 3007 7
Coroner 400 404} - 00
Data Backup - - 1.089 (1.059)
DPrrug Testing 400 366 40 3on
Dues. Bonds and Licenses 1.100 1.100 1.441 (341
Insurance, E&O, PO Liability 3.200 3.200 3307 (107)
Insurance, Health 8.000 8.100 7.643 457
Insurance, Property 11.900 14,706 14.660 40
Insurance. Liability 4.100 4. 100 4.186 {860)
Insurance, Vehicles 3.700 906 61 39
Insurance. Workers Compensation 650 506 461 39
Jamitorial Sernvices and Supplies 200 800 754 46
Kitchen Supplies 300 1100 1.237 (137)
Legal 33,800 32700 32 H33 (133)
Miscellaneous 30.467 10,600 8.08Y9 2511
Oftice Expense 6,300 5,500 5,242 258
Official Joumnal 1,200 200 950 (5
Payroll Taxes 7,500 8.500 R854 (381
Pest Control 1.200 1.900 1,852 +8
Postage 700 Q08 1.003 (103
Professional Fees 10,500 15,500 11.0640 3860
Public Relations 1.000 1.400 1,064 336
Repairs and Maintenance. City Hall 2.000 1.000 1,725 (723
Salaries, Clerk 47 400 39 300 60,225 (923
Salaries, Mavor and Council 46,900 47.800 47,760 40
Salary. Tanitor 2,100 1.500 1,755 (25%)
Telephone and Internet 5.800 8100 R.261 (161
Unemployviment 600 800 767 33
Uniforms and Matis 10,700 10,700 12,294 (1.594)
Total General and Admimstrative $ 269317 % 266 400 206,504 % {104)

(Continued)
See auditor’s report.
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023
Actual Variance with
Amounts: Final Budget:

Budgete d Amounts GAAP Favorable
Original Final Basis {Unfavorable)
Police Department:
Accoumting and Auditing b 7.300 h 7.800 $ 1L188 3% (3.388)
Auto Fuel 27.000 24.200 24.095 105
Auto Repairs 9,100 9.000 9.380 {380}
Capital Outlay - - - -
Conventions and Travel 300 1.200 1,246 {46)
Dues 500 200 428 (228)
Drug & Psyehologieal Testing GO0 - - -
Insurance. Health 10,600 16.100 16,145 (15)
Insurance. Buildings 2,000 2200 2.205 {5y
Insurance, Lubility (Persomel) 12.200 12,000 12,015 {15y
Insuwranee, Vehickes 10500 12,700 11.594 1.106
Insurance, Workers Compensation 12.700 12.100 11.376 724
Internet 2.200 2,160 920 L 18O
Law Enforcement Fees Q100 10,400 10.291 109
Legal Fees 500 1.900 1,400 500
Miscellaneous 2,100 400 3,045 {2.645)
Pavroll Taxes 15,900 13,600 12.961 639
Police Retrenent 11,250 11.700 11,469 231
Prisoner Housing 200 200 - 200
Repars and Mamtenance, Eqgupment 700 100 1,789 {1.689)
Salares 202181 178,900 1 741798 8.102
Sakutes, Overting - - 1.908 (1.908)
Salres. Secunty Detail RO000 8,300 6.653 1.647
Salaries, Supplemental Pay 30,000 23,200 23.200 -
Supphes, Police 500 200 428 (22%)
Supphes. Othee 2,000 4.400 2.030 2.370
Telephone 4. 800 4.600 5.77- (1,174
Tracking 600 800 611 189
Trammy 1.200 300 250 30
Uniforms 1.200 100 102 (2)
Total Polce Department 385,431 358,700 353.301 5.399
{(Contmued)

See auditor’s report.
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Municipal Cowrt Cost

Bailift

Court Magsirate
Cowt Prosecutor
Credit Card Fees
Credtt Card Lease

Mucellineous

Othce Expense

Payroll Taxes

Salares, Court Clerk

Witness Fee

Workers Compensation
Total Municipal Cowt Cost

Street Lights and Santation,

Sweet Lights

Samtation Collection
Total Street Lights and Samtation

Mosquito Abatenent.
Capital Cutlay

Payroll Taxes
Salbines
Supplies

Total Mosquto Abatement
Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues (Expemdmues)
Other Financmg Sources (Llses)
Sale of Foeed Assets
Insurnnce Remmbursement
Total Gther Fmancemyg Sources (Uses)
Net Change m Fund Balance

Unassined Fund Balanee, Bepgmnmg
Unassigned Fund Balance, Ending

{(Concluded)

See auditor’s report.

General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Actual Variance with

Amounts: Final Budget:
Budgeted Amounts GAAP Favorable

Original Final Basis {Unfaverable)
300 5 300 2748 26
7.200 7.200 7.200 -
4300 4 300 +. 800 -
4,600 1,200 3. B4 36
1¢) - - -

- - 1.478 (1.47%)
200 300 19K 102
1.000 500 110 60
12,400 6.900 2527 4.373
- 300 250 50
104 1) 56 14
30.200 24.600 21107 3.493
17.000 26.000 25106 594
38,700 38,600 38,558 42
35700 64.600 63,0064 936
1.000 1.000 - 1.000
HUY] Y - Y

1.400 1,200 1,542 {342)

1.000 1.200 1.210 (I
3.500 3500 2,752 748
744 148 717,800 707 328 10,472
(8.548) 7.000 109 004 62.004
3.000 - - -

- 156 904 156,896 1)

3.000 156900 156896 4)
{5.548) 203,904 265900 62 000
277.042 326,174 326174 -
271494 5 530074 % S92 074 S 62,000




Village of Tickfaw, Louiviana

Schedule 2

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
1995 Sales Tax Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Actual Variance with
Amounts: Iinal Budget:
Budgeted Amounts GAAP Favorable
Revenues Original Final Basis (Unfavorable)
Sales and Use Taxes $ 110.700 100600 $ 103922 % 3322
Interest Inconx 25 4,900 6,463 1,563
Total Revenues 114,725 105,500 110,385 4.8K5
Expendrtures
Auto Fuel 1.800 1.500 1.495 5
Capttal Outlay 1.500 2.500 26,000 (2350t
Diesel 600 2,500 1.857 643
Insurance. Liability 1.800 1800 1.579 221
Inswance. Workers Conpensation 2200 2.500 2478 22
Insurance, Vehile 2,100 1,500 1.422 78
Muscelbineous 15.200 15.000 - 15.000
Payroll Taxes 2,300 2,500 2,460 40
Repars and Mamtenance 29800 11.200 3.040 2.560
Salartes 29400 31,000 31.621 (621)
Street Repans 100 300 693 3.607
Street Signs & Supples 400 - - -
Total Expenditures 87,200 76.300 78,245 {1.945)
Other Fmancmg Sowrces (Uses)
Transfer In From General Fund - - - -
Salke of Freed Assets - 3.800 3.775 25
Total Other Financmg Sources (Use - 3 800 3.775 25
Net Change in Fund Balance 23525 33.000 35915 2.940
Restricted Fund Balance, Begnmng 77737 84,653 84.633 -
Restricted Fund Balance. Endmg % 101.262 117.653 % 120568 S 2.940

See auditor’s report.
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Schedule 3

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Iire Protection Fund

Revermws
Ad Valorem Taxes
Interest Inconx
Misce. iwone
Total Revenues

Expendiures
Bulldmg Improvenents
Cuapital Outlay
Muscellmeous
Insurance
Utikties
Fre Protection
Repars & Mamtenance

Total Expendmtures

Net Change m Fund Balance
Restricted Fund Balince, Begmnmg

Restricted Fund Balance, Fnding

See auditor’s report.

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Actual Variance with

Amounts: Final Budget:
Budgeted Amounts GAAP Favorable

Original Final Basis (Unfavorahle)
21.200 $ 0 22900 S 24032 % 1152
- 200 1.268 368
- - 1,531 1.531
21.200 23,800 26,831 1.500
2.000 2.000 - 2,000
800 4,200 4178 22
5.500 6.600 5,301 1.299
8.400 8,400 8,400 -
3.200 2.600 1,950 650
19.900 23,800 19,829 3971
1.300 - 7.002 5471
95951 103,249 103,249 -
97251 % 103249 3% 110,251 % 5471




Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Schedule 4
Schedule of Employer's Share of Net Pension Liability
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023
2023 2022 2021 220 201y

Emplover's Propurtion of the Net Pension Labidity { Asset) LOMTON  0933300%  0.971300%  0.957200%  (LHO183%
Emplover's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension

Lubdty {Asset) § o1 § 0 24158 7T Y 86930 % 8GOS
Frplover's Covered-Enplovee Paviol $ 0 w0 4 309238 0m0 $ 30000 % 30000
Emplover's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

{Asset) as a Percentage of its Covered-Emphyee Pavioll 27900 169 30% 209 24% 28977 8T.02%
Phin Fiducaary Net Postion as a Percentage of the Total

Pension Liability 70.80% 84.08% 70.94% 71.00% 71.89%

Schedule is mtended 1o show information fur 10 vears. Addiional vears will he displaved us they
hecome availahle.

See auditor’s report.



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana
Schedule §
Schedule of Employer Contributions
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

23 an? anl 2020 2019 2018 017
Contractuslly requrred cosrbuton. § 11392 § 10.125 § 10125 § 0750 8 9.725°§ 9.266 § 9.850

Confributions I relaton to the
contractually regumred contributon (11,3923 (10,1253 (10.125) {9.75h V.725) 2.266) 2830
Contrbuton defiexaicy fexcess) $ -5 -8 -8 - - § - 3

Vilage's covered-emplovee pavrol - % 36.700° $ 30.000 % 30.000 5 30.000 5 30000 $ 30.057 % 30096

Contributions ux 3 percentage of

covered-emplovee pavroll 31L.04% 3375% 3375% 32.50% 3242% J0.83% 3166%

See auditor’s report.
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Schedule of Compensation Paid Elected Officials

Village of Ticklaw, Louisiana

Year Ended June 30, 2023

Schedule 6

The schedule of compensation paid board members 1s presented 1n compliance with House Concurrent
Resolution No. 34 of the 1979 Session of the Lowsiana Legislature.

Elected Official

Term Expires

Compensation Received

Anthonv “Tonv” Lamonte, Mayor

[4304 Nuccio Road
Tickfaw, LA 70466
(985)345-8796

Joseph M. Fedele. Alderman
49361 Fedele Rd

Tickfaw. LA 70466

(985) 507-4805

Stephen C. Galatare. Alderman
50092 East Railroad Ave
Ticktaw, LA 70466

{985) 542-9712

Michael I. Lemay. Alderman
14111 Hwy 442 West
Ticktaw, LA 70466

(985) 687-7R889

Frank E. Dibenedetto. JR.
Chiet of Police

14372 Oak Street
Tickfaw. LA 70466

(985) 345-4677

See auditor’s report.

12/31/2026

12/31:2026

12/31/2026

12/31:2026

1273172026

36960

3.600

3.600

3.600

30.000

77.760




Village of Ticklaw, Louisiana

Schedule 7
Schedule of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to Agency Head
Year Ended June 30, 2023
Agency Head Name: Anthony Lamonte. Mavyor
Salary S 36.960

Benefits - Insuronce -
Benefits - Retrement -
Benefits - Payroll Taxes 2,827
Car Allowance -
Vehicle Provided by Government -
Per Diem -
Rembursements -
Travel -
Regwstration Fees -
Conference Travel -
Contmumy Protessional Education -
Housmg -
Unvouchered Expenses -
Specwl Meals -
Cell Phone 962

Total % 40,749

See auditor’s report,



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Schedule of Justice System Funding - Recetving Entity
As Required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Legislative Session
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Schedule 8

First Six Second Six
Month Period Month Period
Ended Ended
12/31/2022 6/30/2023
Receipts From:
Village of Ticktaw, Criminal Fines - Other $ 147.642 S 197,133
$ 147,642 5 197.133

Ending Balance of Amounts Assessed But Not Received $ -

See auditor’s report,



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana

Scheduk of Justice System Funding - Collecting/Disbursing Entity
As Requared by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Legislative Session
For the Year Ended June 30,2023

Cash Basis Presentation

Brginning Balaance of Amounts Coliected (1.E vash on hand)

Add: Cotlections

Civil Fees {inchnlmyg refundable ansomnts <uch as ganishiment s or adhvance depasts)
Bond Fees

Asset Forfeitine. Sale

FPre-Trial Diversion Program Fees

Crinnat Court CostwFees

Crimmal Fines - Conteinpt

Crinunal Fines - Othey

Restitution

Probation Parole Supet visivn Feex

service Collection Fees {e.e. credit card fees, report fees. Ard party service fees)
Interest Earnings on Collected Balances

¢Otlrer 1 do pnot inciunde caoleletions that it mio nore specifi categories abave)
Subtotal Callectians

Less: Bishursements ta Governiments & Nonprafits.

State Treaswy Disabifity Aaffairs. Criminal Fiees - Other

Tieaswy Rate of Lowdana CMIS Craninad Fines - Orhe

DHH Trawmnatic Head & Spinal Cord Inyjuwry Trust, Crimmal Fimes- Other
Judicial Adininitration. Supreme Court of LA, Crisnmal Fines - Other
Zlst TDC Public Dretender Office. Crimunal Fines - ¢ her

Lontxiana Comnits<ion on Law Enforcement. Cruninai Fines - Orher
Fiorida Parishes Juvenile Justice C ommnrssion. Cramninal Fines - Other

Tangpahoa Crime Soppers, Ciuninal Fines - Othier

Less: Amounnf Retained by Coliecting Agency
tCallection Fee for Collectine Disbursing to ¢hers Based on Percentage of Collection
tCallection Fee for Collectine Disbursing to ¢hers Based on Fixed Amount

Aot USelf-Disbarsed™ 1o Coidlecting Agenly

Less: Prishursements fa Individuali3vd Party Collectian oy Pracedgsion Agencies
Civil Fee Pefunds

Bond Fee Refunas

Restituzion Paymenis to Indsvidual cadditzonal detail is ot requiredy

Cther Dasbswsenients to mndividual Cadkitional detal s not requred}

Pavments 1o Ard Party Collection sProcessmyg Agencies

Subtotal Disbursements/Retainage

Total: Ending Balance of Amaunds Callected but not Disbursed/Retained

See auditor’s report.

60

Firse 5ix
Aotk Periadd
Ended
$2/31/2022

Schedule 9

Second Six
AManth Period
Ended
G6/A0/2023

a1t s 747
P47.642 197,132
147,642 197,133

343 451

1.255% 2.00u0
172 281
a7 854

1.255 1,335

ARS8 042
143,418 196,127
117,800 106 50

747 4 1,550




Other Independent Auditor’s Reports and
Findings and Recommendations
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

We have audited, 1n accordance with auditing standards penerally aceepted in the United States of America, and
the standards applicable to fimancal audits contamned in Govermmment Anditing Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities. the business-type activities,
and each major fund of the Village of Tickfaw, Lounsiana as of and for the year ended June 3¢ 2023, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana’s hasic financial
statements. and have 1ssued our 1ssued our report thereon dated December 4, 2023, Our audit of the basic financial
statements resulted in an unmoditied opmion.

Section [ — Summarv of Auditor’s Reports

1. Report on Internal Control and Compliance Matenal to the Finaneial Statements

Internal Control:

Matenal Weakness Yes X No

Signiticant Deficiencies X Yes No
Comnpliance:

Comphance Material to the Financial Statements Yes X No

2. Management Letter

Was a management fetter issued? Yes X No

Section I — Fimancial Statement Findines

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

2023001 - Lack of Adeguate Internal Controls over Review of Bank Reconciliations

Condition: During our audit and testing of the internal control procedures over review of bank reconciliations, we
noted several weaknesses in iternal controls that if not corrected could result m errors, nregularities or fraud
oceurring that could be matenal to the financial statements and not be detected or prevented 1n a timely manner by
employees performmng their assigned functions. The weaknesses we noted are summanzed as follows:

e The Village failed to document their review of the hank reconciliation. or the date of review was not
indwated to note the review was done timely.

¢ The Village had instances of checks showing in the accounting system under a different check number than
what ¢leared the bank statement.

¢ The Village had mstances of mmssing checks m a check sequence with no documentation to identify the
r€QsOn Or clreumstance

Criteria: Intemal controls over bank reconciliations should be suitably designed so that errors, imegularities, or

fraud can be prevented or detected and corrected in a timely manner by management or emplovees during the normal
course of performing their assigned duties.

6d




Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Cause: The cause of this condition appears to be lack of thorough review and monitoring of controls over bank
reconciliations,

Effect: These internal control weaknesses create an environment in which errors or irregulanties in the processing
of bank reconaliations could occur and not be erther prevented or detected and corrected by Village employees in
a timelv manner.

Recommendation: We recommend that the Village follow best practices recommended by the Lowsiana
Legislative Auditor in regards to bank reconciliations. Bank reconciliations should be mitialed and dated within 30

days. Review of bank reconcihations should also include taking note of any nussing or uncleared 1tems.

Management's Corrective Action Plan: See management's response dated December 4. 2023,

Compliance and Other Matters

None




Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings
For the Year Ended June 30. 2023

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

None

Compliance and OQther Matters

None
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VILLAGE OF TICKFAW, LOUISIANA
STATEWIDE AGREED UPON PROCEDURES ENGAGEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023







Village of Tickfaw Schedule A
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures
Page 2 of 13

1) Written Policies and Procedures

A. Obtamn and inspect the entity’s written policies and procedures and observe whether they address cach of the
following categories and subcategones if apphicable to pubhe tfunds and the enfity’s operations.

1.

v,

Vi.

Vil.

Budgeting, including preparing, adopting. monitoring, and amending the budget.
¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures,

Purchasing. including (1) how purchases are imtiated: (2) how vendors are added to the vendor list; (3) the
preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders: (4) controls to ensure
compliance with the Public Bid Law: and (5) documentation required to be mamtamed for all bids and price
quoies.

e Results: The Village has a written policy on Purchasing, however, the policy language needs to be
expanded to mclude items (1) how purchases are initated. (3} the preparation and approval process of
purchase requisitions and purchase orders, and (5} documentation required to be maintained for all bids
and price quotes,

Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving.

¢ Results: The Village does have 2 written policy on Disbursements, however, the policy is missing
disbursement processing and reviewing procedures.

Receipts 7/ Collections. including receiving, recording. and preparing deposits.  Also. pohicies and
procedures should melude management’s actions to determine the completeness of all collections for each
tvpe of revenue or agency fund additions (e g., pertodic contirmation with outside parties, reconciliation to
utthty hilling after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of trafthe ticket number sequences. agency fund
forfeiture monies confirmation).

¢ Results: The Village does have a written policy on Receipts Collections for utility billing, however,
there 1s no poliey for receipts or collections from other sources.

Payroll / Personnel including (1) payroll processing, (2) reviewing and approving time and attendance
records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process for employee rates of pay or
approval and maintenance of pay rate schedules

¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above histed procedures.

Contracting. including (1) types of services requinng written contracts, (2) standard terms and conditions,
(3} fegal review, (4) approval process, and (3) monitoring process.

¢ Results: The Village does not have a policy on contracting,

Travel and Expense Reimbursement. including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds by category
of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers.

¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the abov e listed procedures.



Village of Tickfaw Schedule A
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures
Page 3 of 13

viir. Credit Cards tand debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, if applicable), including (1) how cards are to he

Xxi

X11.

controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) docwmentation requirements, (4) required approvers of
statements. and (5) momtoring card usage (e.g.. determining the reasonableness of fuel card purchases).

e Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures,

Ethics, mcluding (1) the prohibitions as defined in Lowsiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 42:1111-1121, (2)
actions to be taken 1f an ethies violation takes place, (3) svstem to monitor possible ethies vielations, and
{(4) a requirement that documentation v maintained to demonstrate that all employees and otheials were
notified of any changes to the entity’s ethics policy.

¢ Results: The Village does not have a written policy on Ethics.

Debr Service, meluding (1) debt issuance approval. (2) contmuing disclosure  EMMA reporting
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements.

¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above lhisted procedures.

Information Technology Disaster Recovery / Business Continuify, including (1) identfication of ¢entical
data and trequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a separate physical location isolated from the
network, (3) penodic testing ¢ verification that backups can be restored, (4) use of antivirus sottware on all
systems, (5) timely application of all available svstem and software patches - updates, and (6) idenrification
of personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover operations after a critical event.

e Results: The Village does not have a written policy on Information Technology Dhsaster
Recover Business Continuaty.

Prevention of Sexnal Harassment, mcludmyg RS, 42:342-344 requirements for (1) agency responsibilities
and prohibitions, (2) annual emplovee fraining. and (3) annual reporting,

¢ Results: The Village does have a written pohey on Prevention of Sexual Harassment, however, the
policy does not include the requirements for items (2) annual emplovee tramimg and (3) annual
reportiny.

2} Board or Finance Committee

A. Obtain and mspect the board - fimance commmttee mmumutes for the fiseal period. as well as the board’s enabhng
legislation. charter. bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and-

11

Observe that the board - finance committee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a frequency in
accordance with the board’s enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent document.

¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.

For those eatities reporting on the governmental accounting model. observe whether the mmnutes reterenced
or mcluded monthly budget-to-actual compansons on the general fund, quarterly budget-to-actual, at a
nummum, on proprictary funds, and semi-annual budget-to-actual, at & mimmum, on all special revenue
funds,  Alrernarely, for those entities reporting on the not-for-profii accounting model. observe thar the
minutes referenced or included financial activiry relating to public funds if those public funds comprised
mare than 10% of the entity s collections during the fiscal period.



Village of Tickfaw Schedule A
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures
Page 4 of 13

im.

¢  Results: No exveptions were noted as a result of the abov ¢ listed procedures.

For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unassigned fund balance in the
general fund  If the general fund had a negative ending unassigned fund balance in the prior vear audit
report, observe that the nunutes for at least one meeting during the fiscal period referenced or ineluded a
formal plan to chmmmate the negative unassigned tund balance in the general fund.

¢  Results: No exveptions were noted as a result of the abov ¢ listed procedures.
Observe whether the board - finance commuttee received witten updates of the progress of resolving audit
finding(s). according to management’s corrective action plan at each meetmg until the findmgs are

considered fully resolved.

¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.

3) Bank Reconciliations

A. Obtan a isting of entity bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and management’s representation
that the listing is complete.  Ask management to idennty the entity’s main operatmg account.  Select the
entity’s main operating account and randomly select 4 additional accounts (or all accounts 1if less than 5).
Randomly select one month from the fiscal period. obtam and mspect the corresponding bank statement and
reconciliation for each selected account, and observe that:

1t

1

Bank reconcifiations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the refated statement
closing date te.g , initialed and dated or electronically logged):

¢ Results: For one of the five bank accounts selected. 1t could not be determmed 1t the bank account
was reconctled within two months of the related statement elosing date.

Bank reconciliations include written evidence that a member of management or a board member who does
not handie cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g.. mtialed and

dated. electronically logged); and

¢ Results: For one of the five bank accounts selected, it could not be determined it the bank
reconciliation was reviewed.

Management has documentation reflecting 1t has researched reconciling items that have been outstanding
for more than 12 months from the statement closing date. if applicable.

¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.



Village of Tickfaw Schedule A
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures
Page 5 of 13

4)

Collections (excluding electronic funds transfers)

A

D.

Obtam 2 histing of deposit sites for the fiscal peniod where deposits tor cash “ checks - moneyv orders tcash) are
prepared and management’s representation that the listmg 1s complete.  Randomly select 5 deposit sates (or all
deposit sites 1f less than 5).

For each deposat site selected. obtain a hsting of collection locations and management’s representation that the
listing 1s complete.  Randomly select one collection location for each deposit site 1.e.. 5 collection locations
for 5 deposit sites), obtain and mspect written pohuies and provedures relatimg to employee job duties (if there
are no written policies or procedures, then inquire of employees about their job duties) at each collection
location, and observe that job duties are properly seuregated at each collection focation such that:

i.  Employees responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers / registers.
o Results: The three employees responsible for cash collections do share cash drawers registers.

1. Each emplovee responsible for collecting cash 1s not responsible for preparing . making bank deposits,
unless another emplovee . otficial is responsible for reconaling collection documentation (e.g., pre-
numbered receipts) to the deposat.

» Results: Of the three employvees responsible tor cash collections, two employees who collect
cash can also prepare deposits and moke bank deposits.

n1.  Each employee responsible for collecting cash 1s not also responsible for posting collection entries to
the general ledger or subsidiany ledgers, unless another emplovee - otficial 1s responsible for reconeiling
ledger postings to each other and to the deposat.

o Results: Of the three emplovees responsible tor cash collections, two employees who collect
cash also post collection entries to the general ledger.

1v.  The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger and 7 or subsidiary
ledgers, by revenue source and “or ageney fund additions, are not responsible for collecting cash, unless
another emplovee * official venifies the reconcihation.

» Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above histed procedures.

Obtain from management a copy of the bond or insurance policy for theft covering all employees who have
access to cash.  Observe that the bond or insurance pohey for theft was in force durmg the fiscal period.

+ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above histed procedures.

Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected tor “Bank Reconcihations™
procedure #3A (select the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits were made on the dates randomly
selected and randomly select a deposit if multiple deposits are made on the same dayy  Alvernarely, the
practitioner may use a source document other thun hunk statements when selecting the deposit dates for resting,
such as o cash collecrion lag, dailv revenne report, receipt book, efc.  Obtain supporting documentation tor
each of the 10 deposits and:

V. Observe that recerpts are sequentially pre-numbered.

¢ Results:  No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.



Village of Tickfaw Schedule A
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures
Page 6 of 13

vi.  Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other related collection documentation
to the deposit slip.
o Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures,
vil.  Trace the deposit shp total to the actual deposit per the bank statement.
» Results: No exveptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.

vill.  Observe the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection location (within one
week 1f the depository 1s more than 10 mules from the collection location or the deposit 1s less than $100
and the cash is stored securely in a locked safe or drawer).

o Results:  Of the selected deposits, two were made not made within one business dav of receipt.

ix.  Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger.

+ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above histed procedures.

5) Non-Payroll Disbursements (excluding card purchases, travel reimbursements, and petty cash purchases)

A, Obtain a listing of locations that process pavinents tor the fiscal period and management’s representation that
the hsting is complete.  Randomly seleet 5 locations (or all locations 1f less than 3).

B. For each location selected under #R above. obtain a listing of those employees mvolved with non-payroll
purchasmg and paviment functions.  Obtain written poheies and procedures relatmg to emplovee job duties (if
the agency has no wnitten policies and procedures, then inquire of employees about their job duties). and observe

that job duties are properly segregated such that

1. Atleast two emplovees are involved in imtating a purchase request, approving a purchase. and placing
an order or making the purchase.

* Results:  No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.
1. At least two emplovees are invelved i processing and approving pavments to vendors.
* Results:  No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.

1. The employee responsible for processing payments 1s prolubited from addmg * moditying vendor files
unless another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes to vendor files.

* Results:  No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.



Village of Tickfaw Schedule A
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures
Page 7 of 13

iv.  Either the employee . otheial responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the signed
checks to an employee to mail who 15 not responsible for processmy pavinents.

s Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above histed procedures.

v.  Only employees  officials authonzed to sign checks approve the electronie disbursement (release} of
funds. whether through automated clearinghouse (ACH). electronic funds transfer (EFT), wire transter,
or some other electronic means

* Results:  No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.

[Note: Findings related to controls that constran the legal authornity of certam public officials (e.g., mavor of a
Lawrason Act municipality) should not be reported ]

(. For each location selected under #8 above. obtain the entity’s non-payroll dishursement transaction population
(excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain management’s representation that the population is
complete.  Randomly select 5 disbursements for each location. obtain supporting documentation for each
transaction, and:

vi.  Observe whether the disbursement. whether by paper or electronic means. matched the related original
itemized invoice and supporting documentation indicates deliverables included on the invoice were
received by the entity,

* Results:  One of the five selected disbursements did not have supporting documentation to
obsenve.

vit.  Observe whether the disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g., mutial -~ date. electronic
loguing ) of segregation of duties tested under 9. as applicable.

s Results: Ome of the five selected dishursements did not have supportimg documentation to
observe.

D. Using the entity’s main operating account and the month selected in Bank Reconcihations procedure £3,
randomly select 5 non-pavroll-related electronic disbursements (or all electronie disbursements if less than §)
and observe that each electrome disbursement was (a)y approved by only those persons authorized to disburse
funds (e.g.. sign checks) per the entity’s policy, and (b) approved by the required number of authorized signers
per the entity’s policy.  Note: If no electrome pavments were made from the main operating account durmg
the month selected the practitoner should select an alternative month and or account tor testing that does
include electronic disbursements.

e Results: No exceptions were noted as there were no electronic payments made during the fiscal vear,

6) Credir Cards 7 Debir Cards 7 Fuel Cards / P-Cards

A. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, tuel cards, and purchase cards
{cards) for the fiscal period. meluding the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintamed
possession of the cards.  Obtain management’s representation that the listing 15 complete.

¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above histed procedures.






Village of Tickfaw Schedule A
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 9 of 13

11,

8 Conrracts

Observe each renmbursement 1s supported by documentation of the busmess - public purpose (for meal
charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those individuals participating) and other
documentation required by Wntten Poheies and Procedures procedure #1h.

* Results:  No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.

Observe each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in wrting, by someone other than the person
recerving remmbursement.

* Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.

A, Obtain from management a listing of all agreements / contracts for protessional services, materials and supphies,
leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiseal penod.  Alrernatelv. the
pracutioner mav use an cquivalent selection source, such as an acinve vendor list.  Obtain management’s
representation that the listing is complete.  Randomly select 3 contracts (or all contractst less than 5) from the
listing, excluding the practitioner’s contract, and:

1.

H1.

v,

Observe whether the contract was bid in accordance wath the Lowsiana Public Bid Law (e.g | solicited
quotes or bids. advertised), if required by law.

* Results:  No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.

Observe whether the contract was approved by the governing body - board, if required by policy or law
{e.g.. Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter).

* Results:  No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.
If the contract was amended (e.g , change order). observe that the onginal contract terms provided for
such an amendment and that amendments were made 1 comphance with the contract terms (e.g., if
approval is required for any amendment, the documented approval).

» Results: No exveptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.
Randomly select one pavment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the supporting
invotce. agree the invorce to the contract terms, and observe the invoice and related payment agreed to

the terms and conditions of the vontract.

* Results:  No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.



Village of Tickfaw Schedule A
Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures
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9) Payroll and Personnel

Al

Obtain a histing of employees and otticials employed during the fiscal period and management’s representation
that the listing 15 complete. Randomly select 5 employees or officials, obtain related paid salanes and
personnel tiles, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries © pay rates in the personnel files

¢ Results: For the five employees officials selected, all five employees did not have authorized salaries
documented m personnel files.

Randomly select one pay perted durine the fiscal peried. For the 5 employees or officials selected under
; Pay | £ ! Pl
procedure £17 above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation tor the pay period, and:

1. Observe that all selected employees or officials documented their daly attendance and leave (e.g.,
vacation, sick. compensatory).

o Results: One of the five employees selected did not document their daily attendance and
leave.

1. Observe whether supervisors approved the attendance and feave of the selected employees or officials.
o Results:  One of the five employees selected did not have a supervisor’s approval.

. Observe that any leave accrued or taken dunng the pay penod s retlected in the entity’s cumulatne
leave records.

* Results:  No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.

v, Observe the rate paid to the employees or officals agree to the authonzed salary  pay rate found within
the personnel file.

« Resnlts: Four of the five emplovees selected did not have authorized salartes documented n
personnel fifes.

Obtain a listing of those employees or officials that recerved termination payments dunng the tiseal penod and
management’s representation that the list 1s complete.  Randomly select two employees or ofticials and obtam
related documentation of the hours and pay rates used 1n management’s termination pavaient caleulations, and
the entity’s policy on termmnation payments.  Agree the hours to the emplovee or ofhicials’ cumulative leave
records. agree the pay rates to the emplovee’s or official’s authonzed pay rates in the emplovee’s or official’s
personnel files, and agree the termmation pavment to entity policy.

¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.
Obtain management’s representation that employver and emplovee portions of third-party payroll relmed
amounts (e.2.. pavroll taxes. retirement contributions, health insurance premiums, gamishments, workers’

compensation premiums, etc.) have been paid. and any associated forms have been filed, by required deadlines.

¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the abov e listed procedures.
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10) Ethics

A

B.

Using the 5 randomly selected employees - ofheials from “Payroll and Personnel” procedure #17 obtam ethics
documentation tfrom management, und:

1. Observe whether the documentation demonstrates that each employee - official completed one hour of
ethies traimmnyg durimg the calendar year as required by R.S. 42:1170.

» Results: Two of the five selected employees did not complete the one hour of ethnies traimng
during the calendar year.

1. Observe whether the entity mamtains documentation which demonstrates each employee and official
were nofitied of any changes to the entity’s ethies policy during the tiscal period, as applicable.

* Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.
Inquire and  or observe whether the agency has appointed an ethics designee as required by RS, 42-1170.

¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above histed procedures.

11} Debr Service

Al

Obtain a histmg of bonds - notes and other debt mstruments issued during the fiscal period and management’s
representation that the listing is complete.  Select all debt mmstruments on the listing, obtain supporting
documentation, and obsen ¢ that State Bond Commssion approval was obtained for each debt nstrument issued
as required by Article VIL Section 8 of the Louisiana Constitution.

¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above lhisted procedures.

Obtain a histing of bonds - notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and management’s representahion
that the listing 15 complete. Randomly select one bond / note, mspect debt covenants, obtain supporting
documentation for the reserve balance and payments. and agree actual reserve balanees and payvments to those
required by debt covenants (including contingency funds, short-lived asset funds, or other funds requured by the
debt covenants).

¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures,

12} Fraud Notice

A

Obtain a histing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and management’s
representation that the histing 1s complete.  Select all misappropnations on the listmg, obtain supportmy
documentation, and observe that the entity reported the misappropriation(s} to the legislanve auditor and the
district attorney of the parish m which the entity 18 donmaeiled as required by R.S. 24:523,

¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedures.

Observe the entity has posted. on its premises and website, the notice required by RS, 24:523.1 concerning the
reportmyg of misappropriation, fraud. waste, or abuse of pubhe funds.
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¢  Results: No exveptions were noted as a result of the abov ¢ listed procedures.

13) Information Technology Disaster Recovery / Business Continuity

A. Perform the followmg proceduwres, verbally discuss the results with management, and report “We
performed the procedure and discussed the results with management.”

1. Obtain and inspect the entity’s most recent documentation that it has backed up its eritical data (if there
15 no wnitten documentation. then inguire of personnel responsible tor backing up entical data) and
observe evidence that such backup (a) occurred within the past week, (b) was not stored on the
government’s local server or network. and (¢) was enerypted.

o Results:  We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management.

1. Obtam and inspect the entity’s most recent documentation that it has tested  verified that its backups
can be restored (if no wntten documentation. then inquire of personnel responsible tor testing
venfymy backup restoration) and observe evidence that the test . verification was successfully
performed within the past 3 months

o Results:  We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management.

1. Obtain a hsting of the entity’s computers currently m use and their related focations, and management’s
representation that the listing 1s complete  Randomly select 5 computers and observe while
management demonstrates that the selected computers have current and active antivirus software and
that the operating system and accounting system software in use are currently supported by the vendor.

» Results: We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management.
B. Randomly select 5 terminated employees (or all termmated employees if less than 3) using the hist of terminated
employees obtained in procedure #17. Observe evidence that the selected terminated employees have been

removed or disabled from the network.

¢ Results: We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management.

14) Prevention of Sexual Harassment

A. Using the 5 randomly selected employees  officials trom Payroll and Personnel procedure #17. obtain sexual
harassment tramung documentation from management, and observe that the decumentation demonsirates each

emplovee . official completed at least one hour of sexual harassment training during the calendar year as
required by R.S. 42,343,

¢ Results: One of the five selected emplovees did not complete thewr one hour of sexual harassment
training tor the fiscal penod.

B. Observe that the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and complaint procedure on its website (or m a
conspicuous location on the entity’s premuses 1f the entity does not have a website).
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¢ Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of the above listed procedure.

C. Obtain the entity’s annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal penod. ohserve that the report was
dated on or before February [, and observe that the report includes the appheable requirements of R.S. 42:344:

1. Number and percentage of public servants m the agency who have completed the training requirements;
o Results:  The Village did not have an annual sexual harassment report for the fiscal period.
1. Number of sexual harassment complamts received by the agency:
+ Results:  The Vallage did not have an annual sexual harassment report for the hiscal period.
i, Number of complamts which resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred:
e Resnlts:  The Village did not have an annual sexual harassment report for the fiscal period.

iv.  Number of complaints in which the finding of sexual harassment resulted 1n discipline or correetive
action: and

+ Results:  The Village did not have an annual sexual harassment report for the hiscal period.
v.  Amount of ime it took to resolve each complaint.

e Resnlts:  The Village did not have an annual sexual harassment report for the fiscal period.






	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85

